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At least the new building is an important 
step forward. The Chicago Academy of 
Design, founded nearly twenty years ago, 
once controlled a building nominally its own, 
but this was destroyed in the great fire. The 
Academy, in which Mr. Leonard W. Volk was 
a leader, was primarily an association of artists. 
It maintained a school, and owned some small 
collections. But when the business men who 
were members left the organization in 1879 
to found the Academy of Fine Arts, now 
called the Art Institute, the life of the old 
Academy seems to have departed, although 
it is still a chartered and officered association. 
It was in 1882 that the Institute was estab­
lished on its present site, where the museum 
occupied an old building, and one was after­
ward erected for the school. The latter re­
mains. The substantial brown-stone building 
now going up stands on the corner of Michi­
gan Avenue and Van Buren street, fronting 
a narrow park along the lake front. 

The plans for the interior include a lecture- ' 
room, several galleries, and other exhibition 
rooms, with studios and rooms for modeling 
and carving, and others to be temporarily 
occupied by the Decorative Art Society and 

various clubs. The entire building is de­
signed for the use of the Art Insti~ute. Only 
a part of the exhibition space wIll be occu­
pied by the hundred or so casts, a~d the few 
oil-paintings and autotypes belon.gmg to th.e 
Institute the nucleus of a collectIOn. Amen-, . . 
can art has found early representatIOn m "Les 
Amateurs" by Mr. Alexander Harrison, and 
" The Beheading of John the Baptist," by Mr. 
Charles Sprague Pearce. But the galleri~s 
will be filled for the most part by loan exhI­
bitions. Last year the Institute held fourteen, 
including paintings, sculpture, engravings, 
autotypes, pottery, illustrative designs, etch­
ings, and black-and-white drawings. Both the 
Western Art Association and the Bohemian 
Art Club of Chicago held exhibitions in the 
galleries of the Institute. All this is helpful 
to the pupils of the school, as well as interest­
ing to the public. For further stimulus the 
pupils have lectures by the director of the 
Institute, Mr. W. M. R. French, and others, 
and two or three times the pupils have made 
sketching expeditions of some duration - one 
to the Natural Bridge in Virginia. 

These are aids outside of the regular curri­
culum of the school, which is mainly academic 
like the leading art schools of the East, with 
which it claims equality. There are the usual 
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